Re: date change Fwd: Re: new res--ramada inn lisa payne 6/1/2023 guest room

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 22/05/2023 12:53

Hello,

The date changed to 06/01 to 06/04 same confirmation and the same tour date and time.
Thank you.

Ellie Berrada

Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330

| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2023 2:12:42 PM

To: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: Re: date change Fwd: Re: new res--ramada inn lisa payne 6/1/2023 guest room

Hello,

Do you want me to change the dates to check in 06/01 and check out 06/04?
Thank you.

Ellie Berrada

Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330

| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
www.Magicworldclub.com

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Sent: Monday, May 22, 2023 2:06:22 PM
To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: date change Fwd: Re: new res--ramada inn lisa payne 6/1/2023 guest room

please change the dates from 5-31-2023 for 4 nights to 6-1-2023 for 3
nights

client change dates to travel do to plane fare

thanks

-------- Original Message -
Subject: Re: new res--ramada inn lisa payne guest room



Date: 22/05/2023 08:41

From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

To: "reservations@rooms101.com" <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda
Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Hello,

Reservation booked.

Ramada confirmation # 144487765 tour June 2 @ 11am

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]
| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com [2]

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 18,2023 11:04:24 AM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: new res--ramada inn lisa payne guest room

please book the room and tour

thanks

[1] tel:4+14079105330
[2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/




